State of Washington
Administrative Office of the Courts
1206 Quince Street SE
Post Office Box 41170
Olympia, Washington 98504-1170 

Document Assembly Software Questions and Answers

RFP-2003-012 

The following questions were submitted by vendors as of 9:00 am, Monday, June 16, 2003. 
1. 
By when would you like to complete and launch this Dissolution document preparation system? 

The goal is to award the contract by the dates specified in the RFP.  I don’t think we’ll know the answer as to launch date until we select a vendor and get a better sense of our internal skills, training needs ect.  Ideally I want to have the pilot up by September 1, 2003.

2. 
Do you have a multi-user license on SQL-Server? for how many users? 

Yes we do.  The RFP should not be concerned with our SQL Server Licensing issue.  AOC will handle this and ensure we’re licensed for whatever solution we select.  Assume, therefore unlimited.
3.
How much volume or activity will this system have? For e.g. how many users will be using this system in a month (volume) and how many concurrent users should this system support? 

We don’t know the answer to this yet, as Washington has not implemented this type of system.  I can tell you that there were about 30,000 divorces filed in the State last year and the goal would be to capture about 10% of the divorces online in the Assembly system in year 1 and expand on that number until we reach 50% (currently 15,000).  One of our decision points in rating vendors will be some benchmarking on how many concurrent interviews their product can handle as we want to make sure our infrastructure can handle the load.  Our current web production environment consists of two dual processor Xeon (Compaq) servers with 1 Gig of Ram each, RAIDed, ect.  They are load balanced and failover with an F5 box.  Your product must be able to work under these constraints.
4. 
What browsers do we need to support?  Will it be adequate if the system works with Internet Explorer which is more prevalent, and it supports most of the features? 

Because access to justice is a major concern, your product must support more than Internet Explorer and must be cross-browser compatible.  Many of our legal users, and many of our legal advocates and non-profit organizations who help pro-se’s are using older systems and the product should support it as specified in our specifications in the RFP.
5. 
How many Dissolution forms are there (the forms are listed under different headings and a count of total number of forms for Dissolution is needed in making an effort estimate).

The number of forms required to do both the Divorce with Children and Divorce without Children can vary, but for the purposes of this RFP, consider it not to exceed 21 forms.  Remember, this RFP does NOT require the vendor to supply AOC with a complete interview set for all of the forms.  It merely procures the software and helps AOC with training and mentoring so we can complete the task in house after you spend 80 hours with us.
6. Does AOC have the 67K budget approved for spending during this year on this project? 
Yes, the money is allocated and is available to be spent in this budget cycle.  

7. Will the AOC require PDF capabilities?  If so, could this be an add on to the current solution? 

No.  The output must be at a minimum to be Rich Text Format and Microsoft Word (6.x) or higher.  PDF is not a requirement, but an option.  Obviously when we examine technical capabilities and user experience however, products that offer this option will be given higher consideration.  


8.  The $67,000 that is set as a maximum...is that for all 3 years or is that just for the first year?

The 67,000.00 is for 2 years and includes everything listed in the RFP.  After that, we will consider renewing the license for additional two year increments.  In addition, we may put out a separate RFP in the next biennium for additional consulting services to assist the AOC in completing the next set of forms.  
